## **Curriculum Vitae- Christopher Duffill**

#### Skills

- Mechanical and low voltage electrical work, experience in pnuematic and hydraulic systems.
- Courier delivery work, locally and nationally, sameday and multidropping
- IT skills, website maintenance, HTML5, CSS3, bash shell scripting, configuring and security of linux

Chris is an effective team member with good task management skills. He is multi skilled, good communication and problem solving being particular strengths. He has fabrication and welding experience and a good knowledge of fault diagnosis and repair.

### **Work/achievements**

- Created Thorpe Park's theme ride's first ever organised mechanical maintenance schedules in the 1980,s
- Worked on a wide variety of tasks within Thorpe Park, indoors and outdoors, in engineering, marine and construction environments
- Seconded to work as a courier for Exxon Mobil's uk hq for up to 2 weeks at a time and passed their security vetting and a crb check in 2015

# **Work History**

•	Thames Conservancy, land crew		1977-1978
•	DBH Marine (hire boats) Ltd, Walton, boat operative		1978-1980
•	Thorpe Park, passenger boat driver	Mar 198	0- Oct 1980
•	Thorpe Park, mechanical fitter		1981-1987
•	Automation technology, Woking, assembly technicia	ın	1987-1988
•	Travelling and working in the Usa, Australia, & New 2	Zealand	1988-1992
•	Self employed courier, including the Mclaren and Tyl	rell F1 te	ams as
	customers		1992-1999
•	Ministry of Defence civil service administrator, Pirbri	ight	1999-2005
•	Wey Group, courier		2005-2016
•	CP Plus, Retail park site operative, working as a dire	ct repres	sentative of
	British Land	2016	5-May 2018
•	Website publishing and maintenance	May-2	018-to date

#### Education

- City and Guilds in Marine Craft studies
- Dept. of Transport safe and efficient driving course
- SROCN Applications in Technology in PC support
- 7 gcse 'O' level passes, 3 A grade, including English, Maths and two sciences

References available on request Living in Woking, Surrey

www.chrisduffill.com email duffillchris@gmail.com ph

**phone** 01483 740264